
Addendum 1 
 

RFP for Internet Service Provider (ISP) 
Contract Number 17-05-15-06 

Questions and Answers 
 
Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are written in black color font and 
the answers are provided in dark red color font. 
 

1) WAN Interface type needed?  SFP-10G-SR, -LR or ER? SFP-10G-LR 
 

 
2) Lan Interface type needed?  SFP-10G-SR, -LR or ER? SFP-10G-LR 

 
 

3) Second LAN interface Type (if required)?  SFP-10G-SR, -LR or ER? SFP-10G-LR 
 

 
 

 


